



JACEK LECZKOWSKI

VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE
MANAGEMENT BOARD

PROFILE

Founder of the construction company Rembet Plus, which joined the ERBUD capital group in 2008.

Highly qualified top manager in sectors such as: building construction, modular construction, engineering, roads, RES.

Focused on effective operations and tangible results.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD

ERBUD S.A. | 2020 - present

- Comprehensive supervision of the building construction industry in Poland and abroad.
- Comprehensive supervision of the renewable energy sector and modular construction.
- Maintaining relations with industry investors and acquisition of contracts.
- Supervision of the following divisions: Legal, Central Procurement and Supply, OHS and Environment, Business Development, Contract Terms and Conditions.
- Supervision of the operations of subsidiary companies in ERBUD Group: ONDE S.A. (former PBDI S.A.), MOD21 Sp. z o.o., MOD21 GmbH, ERBUD International Sp. z o.o., JV WMER Matoc Sp. z o.o., JV PABC Sp. z o. o.

PRESIDENT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

ONDE S.A. (FORMER PBDI S.A.) | 2019 - present

PRESIDENT OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD

PBDI S.A. | 2010 - 2019

PRESIDENT OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD

REMBET PLUS SP. Z O.O. | 2008 - 2010

EDUCATION

HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL

General Management Program | 2023

ICAN INSTITUTE

Strategic Leadership Academy | 2018 - 2019

POZNAŃ UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

Faculty of Construction, Architecture and Environmental Engineering | 1992 - 1995